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June 5, 2001

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: FirstWorld Communications, Inc.

IXC Certificate No. 5714

Dear Sir or Ma’am:

FirstWorld Communications, Inc., a certified switchless reseller of toll services, hereby
respectfully requests to withdraw its tariffs and authority in the State of Florida.
FirstWorld has not provided any toll services within the State of Florida since it was
granted authority in November 1998, therefore, no customers will be impacted by the
withdrawal. Additionally, FirstWorld hereby requests a release of further regulatory
reporting obligations.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me
directly at (858) 483-4781 or by email, joann.hill@firstworld.com

Sincerely,

, Jo Ann G. Hill
f: "~ 7 \/ Sr. Manager, Public Policy
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RAR Official Filing:
6/11/01****** 5:03 PM********Llnda Wilhams***********]_

Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Cancellation

Ok, thanks Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 4:28 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Cancellation

No. They have not paid 2000 RAF, so send to me and I'll write them and attempt
collection. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 3:40 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Cancellation

Hi Paula. FirstWorld Communications, Inc. is requesting we cancel their IXC Cert 5714.
Is it ok?
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